PLACEMENT BROCHURE

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

2017-2019 TWO YEAR POST-GRADUATE PROGRAM



CONTENTS

FROM THE HEAD'S DESK	1
ABOUT US	2
INFRASTRUCTURE	3
FACULTY PROFILE	4
LIFE AT THE DEPARTMENT	6
COURSE STRUCTURE	7
COURSE HIGHLIGHTS	8
FOCUS AREAS	12
WHY HIRE US?	14
INTERNSHIPS	16
PAST RECRUITMENT	17
PAST RECRUITERS	18
STUDENT'S PROFILE	19
CONTACT US	35



FROM THE HEAD'S DESK



Dear Recruiter,

It gives me immense pleasure to express my appreciation for the manner in which the Department of Statistics has been conducting it's activities. In particular, I would like to record the value that has been generated by the M.A/M.Sc. Statistics Post Graduate Program. Needless to say, this program has stood the test of time and has been accorded its due place in the corporate world as well as the academic. Through this brochure we attempt to present a sketch of the Department and its activities. Further, the curriculum taught has a wide range of applications in the industry. The Department requests you to consider the M.A. / M.Sc. final year students for employment in your esteemed organization. You are invited to visit our campus to explore new avenues, to build and nurture a fruitful and lasting relationship. We look forward to an affirmative and a positively responsive mutually rewarding alliance.

Prof. (Mrs.) Poonam Singh Head, Department of Statistics University of Delhi



UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

The University of Delhi is the premier university of the country devoted to excellence in teaching, learning, research and developing leaders who make a difference. Established in 1922, it is one of the best multidisciplinary schools in India. The President of India is the visitor, the Vice-President is the Chancellor and the Chief justice of the Supreme Court of India is the Pro-Chancellor of the university. Offering courses in 86 departments and spread across two campuses in Delhi, it enrolls over 2 lakh students every year. In the QS World rankings of 2017-2018, the university occupies its position in top 10 universities on the basis of internationalisation, teaching, employability and research.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

The Department of Mathematical Statistics was established in August 1973, though the teaching of M.A. in Mathematical Statistics had been introduced as early as in July 1957 at the initiative of Professor Ram Behari as part of a development programme adopted by the Department of Mathematics. Professor H.C. Gupta was the first head of the Department and can be credited with the setting up of a good school in Stochastic Processes. In 1987, the Department of Mathematical Statistics was re-named as the Department of Statistics. The Department is running the post-graduate (M.A./M.Sc.), M.Phil. and Ph.D. programmes in Statistics. In 1971, the scope of post-graduate course in Mathematical Statistics was extended leading to M.Sc. degree in Mathematical Statistics.

The Department imparts rigorous training and exposure to the students in computer education by way of introducing the latest state-of-the-art in the programming language and computer software to enable to the students to perform statistical data analysis. With a view of preparing the research background of the students, the M.Phil. course in Mathematical Statistics was introduced in 1977 and the same has been continually updated covering most of the topical areas of Theoretical and Applied Statistics at a specialization level.

The Department has laboratories equipped with the basic and modern computing facilities. There is a good collection of books in laboratories with latest titles in various areas of statistics. Two computer laboratories with latest computing systems and related equipment have been setup in the Department for the use of students, research scholars, and teachers. Regarding the job opportunities for the alumni, the Department has its own placement cell operating since the academic year 2005-06. We can take pride in the fact that students get suitable placement in Research Institutes or Industries or Government Departments. Quite a few are selected in Indian Statistical Service (ISS) each year.

2

INFRASTRUCTURE



Seminar rooms are made available to encourage discussion, enable group work and other collaborative learning projects. These rooms are equipped with modern audiovisual facilities including LCD projectors and microphone sets for an enriched experience of an e-classroom.

The Central Science Library's extensive resources are an invaluable aid to both students and faculty. The library houses more than two lakh titles and subscribes to over 500 nationally and internationally acclaimed magazines, periodicals and journals with archives of over two decades. The department also has its own library and internet facility.

LIBRARY



LABS



The Computer Labs of our department have well-equipped computing resources and extremely competent faculty. They provide a thorough hands-on experience of data handling and statistical problem solving. Students are trained in a variety of computer languages and statistical packages adopted by the industries today.

FACULTY PROFILE



POONAM SINGH

Professor

Qualification: Ph. D., University of Delhi Field: Design of Experiments, Generalized Linear Models, Optimization, SQC and OR.



AJIT CHATURVEDI

Professor Qualification: Ph. D., Lucknow University Field: : Statistical Inference, Bayesian Inference, Sequential Analysis, Reliability and Life Testing.



Professor Qualification: Ph. D., University of Delhi Field: Biostatistics, Statistical Quality

GURPREET GROVER

Control, Demography and Reliability.



RANJITA PANDEY

Assistant Professor Qualification: Ph.D., University of Allahabad Field: Demography, Inferential Reliability, Econometrics, Time Series Model Analysis, Explanatory Data.

FACULTY PROFILE



TARUNA KUMARI

Assistant Professor Qualification: M.Phil, University of Delhi Field: Reliability, Order Statistics, Linear Algebra, Language – C

KANIKA VERMA

Assistant Professor Qualification: M.Phil, University of Delhi Field: Order Statistics



PUJA THAPLIYAL

Assistant Professor Qualification: Ph.D, University of Delhi Field: Design of Experiments



MEENU GOEL

Assistant Professor Qualification: M.Phil, Vinayaka Mission University Field: Reliability Modeling Analysis



RENU GARG

Assistant Professor Qualification: Ph. D., Maharshi Dayanand University Field: Inferential Methods for Censored Data

LIFE AT THE DEPARTMENT



UDAAN- THE SOCIO-CULTURAL CELL

UDAAN - The Socio-Cultural Cell of Department of Statistics, University of Delhi was formed in the year 2016. It provides opportunities for students to make a positive contribution to the department and shape the extracurricular life of the college. We take the initiative in organizing meets, workshops, social awareness programmes and cultural festivals, which includes:
1) Creation and/or management of Online Magazine.
2) Organization of cultural events like Fresher's, Farewell and Basant Panchami Celebrations.

3) Social awareness programmes include Blood Donation Camp, Cloth Collection Drive, Adopt a Plant Campaign.

HERITAGE CLUB

The Heritage Cell of the Department of Statistics, University of Delhi, saw its inception with the purpose of igniting the reverberance of Indian Culture and its subtle yet prominent historic significance among the students. Heritage Club also promotes sonorous awareness about the culture of India in the department as a whole, which witnessed its physical manifestation in the form of the "Heritage Walk" to Mehrauli. This walk was conducted on 11 February 2017. The walk constituted a trip to the Mehrauli Archaeological Park under the supervision of a well known historian of SPIC MACAY society, Mrs. Aradhna Sinha.



ALUMNI MEET

Since the inception of the Department of Statistics in 1973, it has created a unique niche for itself. It is the alma mater of a large number of eminent individuals who have excelled in their career and made a difference in the society. The department successfully hosted its first Alumni Meet in February 2018 where alumnae, students, and teachers participated in various activities to strengthen the relations and network for current students.



COURSE STRUCTURE

- Linear Algebra
- Stochastic
 Processes
- Statistical Inference-I
- Design of Experiments

CORE COURSES:

- Econometrics and Time Series Analysis
- Demography, Statistical Quality Control and
- **ELECTIVE COURSES:**
- Applied Stochastic
 Processes
- Order Statistics
- Bayesian Inference
- Advanced Survey
 Sampling Theory
- Advanced Theory of Experimental Designs
- Advanced Statistical Computing and Data Mining

SEMESTER I

- Analysis
- Probability Theory
- Statistical
- Methodology
- Survey Sampling

SEMESTER

• CORE COURSES:

- Statistical Inference-II
- Multivariate Analysis
- Generalized Linear Models
- ELECTIVE COURSES:
- **Bio-Statistics**
- Operational Research
- Nonparametric
 Inference
- Actuarial Statistics
 - C Language
 - R and R-Studio
 Software
 - MS Excel
 - SPSS: Statistical Package For Social Sciences

SEMESTER III

The Masters of Statistics program at University of Delhi offers a perfect blend of fundamental training in statistical methods coupled with practical applications to cater to all industry oriented needs. The curriculum is designed to promote deep understanding and learning of the concepts.

Theoretical Statistics

PROBABILTY THEORY

- Probability Measures
- Random Variables
- Convergence
 Theorems

S

T

- Central Limit
 - Theorems
- Law of Large Numbers

BAYESIAN INFERENCE

- Computation of Posterior Distribution
- Loss and Utility Function
- Generalized Maximum Likelihood Estimation
- Bayesian Interval Estimation and Bayesian Testing of Hypotheses

STATISTICAL INFERENCE

- Sufficiency, Efficiency and Maximum
- Likelihood Estimation
- Testing: Neyman Pearson Likelihood
- Ratio, Large Sample Test Interval Estimation
- SPRT and its properties
- Non-parametric methods, Rank Order and Linear Rank Statistics

STOCHASTIC PROCESS

- Markov Processes
- Birth-Death Process
- Poisson Process
- Branching Process
- Brownian Motion
- Martingales

Theoretical Statistics

MULTIVARIATE ANALYSIS

- Multivariate Distributions
- Wishart Matrix
- Hotelling's T2-statistics
- Factor and Cluster Analysis
- Multivariate Regression

SURVEY SAMPLING

- Simple Random and Stratified Sampling
- Cluster and Systematic Sampling
- Varying Probability Sampling
- Two Stage Sampling and Double Sampling
- Non-Sampling Errors

GENERALIZED LINEAR MODELS

- Logistic Regression
- Poisson Regression
- Log Linear Models
- Family of Generalized Linear Models
- Power Class Link Functions
- Quasi Likelihood

DESIGNS OF EXPERIMENTS

- ANOVA
- Incomplete Block Designs
- Finite Fields
- Finite Geometry
- Symmetric and Asymmetric Factorial Experiment Confounding
- Fractional Factorial Experiments

ORDER STATISTICS

- Distribution Theory
- Order Statistics as Markov Chains
- Asymptotic Distributions
 of Order Statistics
- Random Division of an Interval
- Rank Order Statistics related to Simple
 Random Walk

9

Applied Statistics

ECONOMETRICS

- GLM with Stochastic Regressors
- Instrumental Variables
- Bayesian Analysis of GLM
- Distributed Lag Models
- Simultaneous Equations Models

STATISTICAL QUALITY CONTROL

- Process Control and Product Control
- **Control Charts**
- AC OC Functions
- CUSUM Charts
- Sampling Plans

OPERATIONAL RESEARCH

- Linear Programming
- Assignment and Transportation Problems
- Game Theory and Simulations
- Inventory Theory
- Decision Analysis

DATA MINING

- Statistical Simulations
- Expectation-Maximization (EM) Algorithm
- Parameter Estimation
- Non-Parametric density Estimation
- Introduction to Machine Learning
- Supervised Learning-Linear Regression Analysis
- Classification & Regression Trees
- Artificial Neural Network (ANN)

TIME SERIES AND FORECASTING

- Time Series as Discrete Parameter
- Stochastic Process
 - Moving Average (MA), Auto-Regressive(AR), ARMA and ARIMA Models

10

 Exponential and Adaptive Smoothing Method

Applied Statistics

BIO-STATISTICS

- Analysis of
 Epidemiology and
 Clinical Data
- Type I, Type II and Progressive/Random Censoring
- Competing Risk Theory
- Stochastic Epidemic Model
- Basic Biological concepts in Genetics,
- Planning and Design of Clinical Trials

ADVANCED THEORY OF EXPERIMENTAL DESIGNS

• Partially Balanced Incomplete Block Designs

- Fractional Factorial Plans
- Orthogonal Arrays
- Weighing Designs
- Response Surface
 Designs
- Mixture Experiments
- Cross-over Designs

RELIABILITY

- Reliability Function & Hazard Rate
- Reliability and Expected Survivability
- Preventive Maintenance Policy
- Coherent Systems

ACTUARIAL SCIENCES

- Principles of Financial Mathematics
 - Concept of
 - Insurance, Annuities, Premiums, Reserves
 - and Claims

DEMOGRAPHY

- Measures of Mortality
- Life Tables (Complete and Abridged)
- Measures of Fertility

BIO-STATISTICS

The proper interpretation of scientific data generated in the biology, public health and other health sciences.

OPERATIONAL RESEARCH

Deals with the application of advanced analytical methods to help make better decisions.

RISK ANALYTICS

Statistical analysis to determine the probability of a project's success or failure, and possible future economic states.

FOCUS AREAS

ACTUARIAL ANALYTICS

Deals with predictive analytics by using modeling and data analysis techniques on large data sets

DATA SCIENCE

A concept to unify statistics, data analysis and their related methods in order to understand and analyze actual phenomena with data. BUSINESS ANALYTICS

The practice of iterative, methodical exploration of an organization's data with emphasis on statistical analysis.

DATA ANALYTICS

Process of examining data sets in order to draw conclusions about the information they contain.

MARKET RESEARCH

The systematic gathering, recording, and analysis of qualitative and quantitative data.

SPORTS ANALYTICS

Evaluates the efficiency of a team by an analysis of player movement.

FOCUS AREAS

DEMOGRAPHY

Study of both quantitative and qualitative aspects of human population (the population dynamics).

CONSULTING AND ADVISORY

Establishes long term objectives and specific strategies, evaluate and implement current operations, and develop recommendations for the future.

STATISTICAL FINANCE

An approach of understanding financial markets which are empirically observed with facts and figures.

WHY HIRE US?

From medical studies to research experiments, from satellites orbiting the globe to ubiquitous social networking sites like Facebook or LinkedIn, from polling organization to UN observer data are being collected and used everywhere and all the time, leading to ever increasing demand of statisticians, thus verifying the statement of the chief economist of Google 'Hal Varian' about statistics emerging as the next big job of next decade(2009). In this era of big data, not only there has been an explosion in the amount of data that is available but a parallel expansion in computation that allows more to be done with the data. That is why statisticians play such a critical role in the society as effective data analysis guarantees the clients a maximized return on their investments.

Exposure to problem solving

As an analyst, one is required to not just be a quantification expert, but also visualize data creatively and make sense out seemingly meaningless information. Our curriculum exposes us to real-world problem solving through detailed seminars and case studies train us in statistical software like R as well as basic coding languages like C ensure that we have all the tools we need to navigate our way around any statistical problem. Students here are trained to not just accept challenges but also to seek them out.

Decision making through effective data analysis

Our curriculum exposes us to real-world problem solving through case studies. We design experiments, supervise data collection using the most cost-efficient way and write statistical methods while ensuring the integrity and validity of your study. Data management is another challenge that we can deal with. We also ensure that the study variables of interest are all coded and captured in the correct fashion. Even then, there can be unexpected twists surprising us at every step and when that happens we are ready to take up the challenge and mold the situation in the best possible way.

Understanding the data industry

Data analysts might rely heavily on statistics but that's not all it entails. In fact, the art of manipulating data sits at the intersection of statistics, business intelligence, computer science and communication. We, at the Department of Statistics, understand what the job requires and hence our comprehensive program with its practical approach and a heavy emphasis on application oriented learning is tailor-made to meet the needs of the industry.

Well equipped faculty

They say that the key to being a good performer is to get yourself a good mentor. And at Delhi University, we learn from the very best. Our teachers include recipients of ISAS's best paper award, the teacher's fellowship award from the Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore and a member of the International Statistical Institute, Netherlands and a visiting professor to the University of Philippines. Their experience and guidance creates a unique learning atmosphere that both broadens our outlook and teaches us to thrive in a competitive environment

Well-versed Curriculum

We have a program that is both challenging and stimulating. Disciplines like Probability and Measure theory, Statistical Inference and Linear Algebra set the groundwork for a strong theoretical background while a focus on applied subjects like Econometrics, Forecasting, Design of Experiments, Actuaries, SQC and Survival Analysis ensures our competence at both the sectors of industry and academia.

The bar chart below represents the number of students who know the mentioned languages



INTERNSHIPS

During Summer and Winter Vacations, our students take part in various Internships offered by reputed companies both on and off campus. The students gain firsthand experience on how to deal with real life situations by applying the knowledge and techniques they have learnt so far.



PAST RECRUITMENTS

NUMBERS & STATISTICS

THE BAR CHART BELOW REPRESENTS THE TOTAL NO.OF STUDENTS PLACED V/S THE TOTAL NO.OF PARTICIPANTS IN THE LAST THREE YEARS. **52** total no.of students placed

56 total no.of participants



Job Profiles Offered



PAST RECRUITERS



Abhishek Chaudhary

Email ID: abhishek.chaudhary.stats@gmail.com

Ajmir Khan

Email ID: ajmirkhan.md.stats@gmail.com



Akansha Kumari

Email ID: akansha.kumari.stats@gmail.com

Akash Gupta

Email ID: akash.gupta.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Ambrish Kumar

Email ID: ambrish.kumar.stats@gmail.com

Amrit Kaur

Email ID: amrit.kaur.stats@gmail.com



Anjali Bajaj

Email ID: anjali.bajaj.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Anjali Munda

Email ID: anjali.munda.stats@gmail.com



Ankita Sharma

Email ID: ankita.sharma.stats@gmail.com Internship: Karvy Insights Limited

Arkobrato Gupta

Email ID: arkobrato.gupta.stats@gmail.com Internship: IIM Ahmedabad, MOSPI



Ashmita Dhiman

Email ID: ashmita.dhiman.stats@gmail.com Internship :Karvy Insights Limited

Banhi Mitra

Email ID: banhi.mitra.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Biraj Das

Email ID: biraj.das.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Chanchalesh Sawai

Email ID: chanchalesh.sawai.stats@gmail.com



Chitralok Hemraj

Email ID: chitralok.hemraj.stats@gmail.com Internship: NSSO (FOD)

Dharamveer Singh

Email ID: dharamveer.singh.stats@gmail.com



Dinesh Basannar

Email ID: dinesh.basannar.stats@gmail.com

Dipesh Mehra

Email ID: dipesh.mehra.stats@gmail.com



Drishti Chandra

Email ID: drishti.chandra.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Gargi Paliwal

Email ID: gargi.paliwal.stats@gmail.com Internship: Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Women and Child Development



Geetika Bhardwaj

Email ID: geetika.bhardwaj.stats@gmail.com Internship: NITI Aayog,ABB India

Gourab Saha

Email ID: gourab.saha.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



Harshwardhan Singh Garhwal

Email ID: harshvardhan.garhwal.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Jagrti Garg

Email ID: jagrti.garg.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Jatin Advani

Email ID: jatin.advani.stats@gmail.com Internship: HDFC Bank, MOSPI

Kalpna Bamel

Email ID: kalpna.bamel.stats@gmail.com





Kiran Singh

Email ID: kiran.singh.stats@gmail.com

Komal Garg

Email ID: komal.garg.stats@gmail.com Internship:MOSPI



Kriti Sareen

Email ID: kriti.sareen.stats@gmail.com Internship: Royal Bank Of Scotland

Kumari Mamta

Email ID: mamta.yadav.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Kunzang Chuni Basi

Email ID: kunzang.basi.stats@gmail.com Internship: NSSO (FOD)

Madhurima Saha

Email ID: madhurima.saha.stats@gmail.com Internship: Decision Tree Analytics and Services Pvt. Ltd.





Mahendra Kumar Maurya

Email ID: mahendra.maurya.stats@gmail.com

Mandeep Raj

Email ID: mandeep.raj.stats@gmail.com



Mayank Kumar

Email ID: mayank.kumar.stats@gmail.com Internship:MOSPI

Megha Arora

Email ID: megha.arora.stats@gmail.com Internship: Karvy Insights Limited



Meghna

Email ID: meghna.thakur.stats@gmail.com Internship: Indian Meteorological Department, Delhi International Airport Limited

Meghna Bisht

Email ID: meghna.bisht.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI





Mohd. Mursaleen

Email ID: mohd.mursaleen.stats@gmail.com

Mradu Singh Kushwah

Email ID: mradu.kushwah.stats@gmail.com Internship:Vidooly Media Tech



Nabasmita Talukdar

Email ID: nabasmita.talukdar.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Naman Jain

Email ID: naman.jain.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Narender Kumar Yadav

Email ID: narender.yadav.stats@gmail.com

Nikita Bhateja

Email ID: nikita.bhateja.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI





Nishant

Email ID: nishant.singh.stats@gmail.com

Pallavi Yadav

Email ID: pallavi.yadav.stats@gmail.com Internship: GSTN



Pias Mondal

Email ID: pias.mondal.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Piyush Rai

Email ID: piyush.rai.stats@gmail.com Internship: Manushya NGO



Pooja Gosingha

Email ID: pooja.gosingha.stats@gmail.com

Pooja Yadav

Email ID: pooja.yadav.stats@gmail.com **Internship**: Shyam Indus Power Solutions Pvt.

Ltd.



Pragati Singh

Email ID: pragati.singh.stats@gmail.com Internship: Yumchek

Prashansa Verma

Email ID: prashansa.verma.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



Pratigya Baranwal

Email ID: pratigya1.baranwal.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Praveen Kumar

Email ID: praveen.kumar.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



Pritha Roy

Email ID: pritha.roy.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt 1 td

Puskar

Email ID: puskar.stats@gmail.com





Rajat Aggarwal

Email ID: rajat.aggarwal.stats@gmail.com Internship: IFFCO-Tokio, Royal Bank Of Scotland

Ranjeet Singh Harsh

Email ID: ranjeetsingh.harsh.stats@gmail.com



Rashi Jain

Email ID: rashi.jain.stats@gmail.com **Internship**: OFBusiness Tech Pvt. Ltd.

Reshmi Neogy

Email ID: reshmi.neogy.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Rishabh Verma

Email ID: rishabh.verma.stats@gmail.com Internship: Uttar Pradesh Directorate of Economics and Statistics

Rochishnu Kumar Ghosh

Email ID: rochishnu.ghosh.stats@gmail.com Internship: Exide Industries Limited





Rohit Kumar

Email ID: rohit.kumar.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Sahara Ekka

Email ID: sahara.ekka.stats@gmail.com **Internship**: OFBusiness Tech Pvt. Ltd.



Shambhavi Aghnihotri

Email ID: shambhavi.agnihotri.stats@gmail.com Internship: Xceedance

Sheryil Dhan

Email ID: sheryil.dhan.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



Shivam Rastogi

Email ID: shivam.rastogi.stats@gmail.com Internship: Ministry of Women and Child Development

Shourya Jain

Email ID: shourya.jain.stats@gmail.com Internship: NSSO (FOD)





Shreyasi Mandal

Email ID: shreyasi.madal.stats@gmail.com

Shubham Chaudhary

Email ID: shubham.chaudhary.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI



Shubham Goswami

Email ID: shubham.goswami.stats@gmail.com Internship: Freestand Sampling Solutions

Somya Sharma

Email ID: somya.sharma.stats@gmail.com



Sougandhyaa Manna

Email ID: sougandhyaa.manna.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Soumya Subhra Sen

Email ID: soumya.sen.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.





Sourav Kumar

Email ID: sourav.kumar.stats@gmail.com Internship: Indian Statistical Institute

Sresha Raha

Email ID: sresha.raha.stats@gmail.com Internship: Peerless Securities



Srestha Datta

Email ID: srestha.datta.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Subhajit Nandi

Email ID: subhajit.nandi.stats@gmail.com Internship: Sigma Research and Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



Sukhmani Marwah

Email ID: sukhmani.marwah.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI

Sumit Yadav

Email ID: sumit.yadav.stats@gmail.com Internship: DRDO

Tamanna Yadav

Email ID: tamanna.yadav.stats@gmail.com Internship: Karvy Insights

Tanya Gupta

Email ID: tanya.gupta.stats@gmail.com Internship: IIM Lucknow, MOSPI



Udarta Yadav

Email ID: udarta.yadav.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI









Ujan Sett

Email ID: ujan.sett.stats@gmail.com **Internship**: OFBusiness Tech Pvt. Ltd.

Vaibhav Anand

Email ID: vaibhav.anand.stats@gmail.com Internship: MOSPI





Vrinda Sharma

Email ID: vrinda.sharma.stats@gmail.com **Internship**: Tatras Data, Reserve Bank of India

Zeba Khan

Email ID: zeba.khan.stats@gmail.com Internship: Freestand Sampling Solutions Pvt. Ltd., IIM Lucknow, Directorate of Economics and Statistics, State Planning Institute, UP



Ziyaur Rahman

Email ID: ziyaur.rahman.stats@gmail.com

BATCH OF 2019 DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS



Picture Courtesy: Mradu Kushwah Mayank Kumar

THE PLACEMENT CELL



CONTACT US

FACULTY COORDINATOR:

PROF. (Mrs.) POONAM SINGH Phone: +91-11-27666671; Ext. 305(O)

COORDINATORS:

Rashi Jain Rajat Aggarwal Madhurima Saha Kriti Sareen Jatin Advani Geetika Bhardwaj Arkobrato Gupta Anjali Bajaj +91-9650699945 +91-9582366670 +91-7991170355 +91-8373922536 +91-9560480697

Email ID: mscstatisticsdu@gmail.com Website: statistics.du.ac.in



